PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND
Regulatory & Appeals Commission
Commission de réglementation et d’appels
fLE-DU-PRINCE-EDOUARD

Michelle Walsh-Doucette
Commission Clerk
Email: mwalshdoucette@irac.pe.ca

November 8, 2024
VIA EMAIL

Kenneth L. Godfrey
klgodfrey@campbelllea.com
Campbell Lea

65 Water Street
Charlottetown, PE

Lawyer for the Appellant
1349856 Canada Inc.

Isabelle Keeler and Meaghan Hughes
ikeeler@coxandpalmer.com and mhughes@coxandpalmer.com
Cox & Palmer

97 Queen Street, Suite 600

Charlottetown, PE

Lawyer for the

Respondent (City of Charlottetown)

Dear Mr. Godfrey and Ms. McKenna:

Re: LA24009 13498956 Canada Inc. v. City of Charlottetown

Upon receiving an update from the parties, the Commission agrees to continue to hold this
appeal in abeyance until May 1, 2025. We request that the Appellants provide the Commission
with a status update as to the progress of the judicial review application by that date. At that
time, the Commission will consider whether a further abeyance is warranted. In the event that
the matter is resolved before May 1, 2025, we would appreciate an update to that effect.

Trusting this is satisfactory.

Yours truly,

Michelle Walsh-Doucette
Commission Clerk
Email: mwalshdoucette@irac.pe.ca

PO Box 577, National Bank Tower, Suite 501, 134 Kent Street, Charlottetown, PE C1A 7L1
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